

Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

SCRUM Trainer at Some learning schools

moga@moga.cat

Summary

Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

08012, Barcelona

Tlf: +34.646.60.12.20

moga@moga.cat

I'm interested in management and development lifecycle methodologies, and I like implant, apply, practice and promote. I try to create environments where there be a balance between "contract" and "comunication". Effective documentation vs exhaustive documentation, and direct comunication and practical agreements vs mails and long meetings

I like SCRUM. It's effective if it's applied entirely. But I like a lot PRINCE2 and PMP aspects, too, that I think are'nt incompatible them

Besides to study and apply methodologies, I worked in projects like Project Manager, Scrum Master, Product Owner, or as I'm useful

PRINCE2 Practitioner certified and Professional Scrum Màster for Scrum.org. ICT consultant . Project manager in software development since 20 years ago. I have worked in projects .NET winforms and ASP, Java, PHP, SQL Server, Oracle, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, Phoneygap, etc

Master degree in ICT, (e-learning), for Universitat Oberta de Catalunya (UOC). Engenieer in computer science for Universitat Oberta de Catalunya (UOC). Lecturer eLearning Master at UOC, in Technopedagogic design and Final work.

For further information: <http://www.moga.cat/pagines/cv.html>

Education

Universitat Oberta de Catalunya

Computing Engineering, Enginyeria Informàtica (5 anys), 2009 - 2013

Universitat Oberta de Catalunya

ICT Education Master, (eLearning), Màster en Educació i TIC, (eLearning), 2007 - 2008

Universitat Oberta de Catalunya

Technical engineering Management Computer Science, Enginyer Tècnic en Informàtica de Gestió, (3 anys), 2001 - 2006

Certifications

PRINCE2 Practitioner - Gestió de projectes

APM Group July 2011

Metodologia i gestió de projectes informàtics, (PMBOK)

Universitat Oberta de Catalunya February 2011

PSM1 - Professional Scrum Master I

Scrum.org February 2014

ESF - Expert Scrum Foundations

European Scrum February 2014

Experience

SCRUM Trainer at Some learning schools

November 2015 - Present (1 year)

Trainer in SCRUM framework to TIC companies or development teams, analysts and traditional project managers

TIC Project Manager at Universitat Oberta de Catalunya (UOC)

July 2015 - Present (1 year 4 months)

UOC - Universitat Oberta de Catalunya. Project Manager at IT area

Google apps deployment as a main collaborative job tool in management and university scopes. Challenges: TIC adaptation, change management, support, training, long-term planning

Adjunct Professor at UOC

February 2010 - Present (6 years 9 months)

Adjunct Professor at Final Work Màster en Educació i TIC, (eLearning). And Fonaments del disseny tecnopedagògic" subject

Project Manager at Setting Consultoria

March 2008 - June 2015 (7 years 4 months)

Project Management at Generalitat de Catalunya, Grifols, Departament d'Interior, SEM and more.

Using predictive methodologies, (PRINCE2 and PMP), in combination with documental base in MetricaV3 for 5 years. Development projects in Java platform and C# 2012, Desktop and ASP.NET

For 2 years, (2012 to 2014), I managed some projects with SCRUM agile methodology as a Scrum Master and other projects as a Product Owner

Generally, my position included analyst roles, requirements collection, solution purposes, customer dialogue, control budget, team coaching, gantt planning, etc

Technologies and methods:

- PRINCE2, Metrica V3, SCRUM, Kanban
- .NET 4 (C#), Java, PHP, Phonegap, HTML5
- MySQL, Oracle, SQLServer

PMO at SETTING en Parc Sanitari Sant Joan de Déu

June 2009 - June 2012 (3 years 1 month)

Methodology implementation based in PM-BOK, ESPRIT and MetricaV3, that covers the following aspects:

- Project management:
 - a. Planning
 - b. Risk management
 - c. Budget
 - d. QA
- Documentary standard, based in Metrica V3
- Team management based in SCRUM methodology

Construcció d'un Sistema d'Informació per a donar suport a aquesta gestió.

Responsible applications at FLUIDRA

May 2007 - February 2008 (10 months)

- Analysis and development in C# + SQL Server 2005 + Reporting Services + WWF for ERP, CRM and BPM. environments
- Intranet Management in ASP.NET C#.
- eLearning system implementation , (IBM LMS Portal).
- Business Intelligent Cognos 8, (Analysis Studio, Query Studio and Report Studio).

Technologies and methods:

C#, WWF, ASP.NET, SQL-Server. SQL Server Reporting Services. UML. Cognos8, (Analysis Studio, Query Studio and Report Studio).

R+D consultant at Telefónica R+D, (TID)

November 2006 - May 2007 (7 months)

Some projects in Research and development sector:

- Collaborative tools and knowledge management, CMS, ECM and virtualization. Open source and commercial products lab, (concerning Linux and Windows)
- Web development, (ASP.NET), for the division projects knowledge repository.
- Research tasks with .NET 3.0 Windows Presentation Foundation technologies, for developments to customers and demo creations.

Technologies and methods:

C#, ASP.NET, SQL-Server., UML. QA normative. Documentary and development methodologies. .NET 3.0 Windows Presentation Foundation 3.0, (WPF). Linux, Windows 2003 Storage Server.

Software department responsible at Intervida

April 2006 - November 2006 (8 months)

Software maintenance responsible. Evolutions and new creations, (VB.NET). Design and development new CRM software, (internal development in VB.NET)

Technologies and methods:

VB6 and VB.NET, SQL Server 2000, XML, Office automation, (dynamic reports with Excel and mailings with Word). Source Safe. Infragistics components.

Senior Programmer analyst at Desigual (Europyme)

January 2005 - April 2006 (1 year 4 months)

Into software factory. Textile specialized ERP. Here I developed the following functions:

- Requirement detailed analysis. In direct contact with key users.
- Change management. Implementation. Start-up. Support and test acceptance management.
- Functional and technical analysis for a .NET projects.
- Responsible to technical mechanism definition to enable VB6 and VB.NET code coexistence in the same application.
- I participated to design patterns and programmer standards, (selection, definition and application)
- Analyst role for the business rules definition.
- Corrective maintenance, (prioritization and resolving incidents), and evolutions, (prioritization, impact analysis and development).

Others functions of my position:

- Commercial presentations and acceptance test to the client.
- Technical support to consultants and commercials.

Technologies and methods:

VB6 and VB.NET, SQL Server 2000, XML, XSL, Crystal reports 8.5 and Cristal Reports .NET. Sourcesafe. Components XTraGrid and XTraTools. Citrix remote work environment.

Responsible IT department at Facil Mobil

1995 - 2004 (9 years)

Software maintenance, modifications and functionality evolutions from existing application. New projects development, (definition and implementation), with special attention with existing platforms, (AS/400 i W2000 server).

The corporative web and Intranet. Application for communicate and sincronizen bills and financial data between central and shops, employing sftp techniques. Logistic application and production in DB/400 and SQLServer based.

Other functions: Millenium bug and euro software adaptation. ISO 90001 adaptation. Management of cumputer equipment and budget.

Technologies and methods:

VB5 i 6. .NET. ASP i ASP.NET. Java J2SE 1.4. Crystal Reports. BBDD AS/400 and SQL Server. OS/400 environment. Qry400.

Courses

Independent Coursework

Curs PIMEC de Gestió del temps + Organització personal NetMind JJM216

Curs PIMEC de Tècniques de negociació NetMind JJM206

Projects

infoFires

December 2013 to Present

Members:Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

infoFires. Totes les festes de Catalunya al teu Android

infoFires és un repositori d'esdeveniments culturals a tot Catalunya.

- Mercats setmanals
- Festes Majors i festes locals
- Mercats coberts
- Pastorets, pessebres vivents, passions i fires nadalenques
- Salons d'infància, fires infantils i joguines
- Festes populars
- Fires i mercats tradicionals

- Fires sectorials
- Esdeveniments culturals, musicals i esportius

Informació: www.moga.cat/fires

Twitter: @infofires

Facebook: www.facebook.com/infofires

Banner: <http://www.moga.cat/pagines/mobils/infoFires.png>

iAnchor

January 2013 to Present

Members: Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

<http://www.moga.cat/pagines/mobils.html>

Tienes cualquier objeto del que quieres saber que sigue estando ahí cuando no lo ves? Embarcaciones, vehiculos.... iAnchor envia alarmas presenciales o mensajes SMS, llamada, twitter o mail cuando el elemento controlado supera una distancia predeterminada.

Posicionamiento en google maps. Envio de mensajes con enlace a google maps

Posicionamiento en modo radar.

Puedes solicitar en cualquier momento que te envíe la información del estado, enviando 'iAnchor SMS', 'iAnchor Twitter' o 'iAnchor mail' al teléfono que está controlando la embarcación

Características:

- Geolocalización
- Medición en metros y yardas
- Modo radar y modo mapa, (google maps)
- Creación de perfiles de alarma
- Alarmas presenciales: Sonido y vibración
- Alarmas de mensaje: SMS, email y Twitter
- Alarma de llamada: El teléfono te llama en caso de alarma
- Envia un SMS con la palabra 'iAnchor SMS', 'iAnchor Twitter' o 'iAnchor email'. Recibirás automáticamente un mensaje con la situación en tiempo real
- Alarma de batería baja y batería crítica
- Alarma de error del GPS
- Todas las alarmas son automáticas. No necesitan confirmación del usuario
- Conversor de distancias en medidas náuticas

Banner: <http://www.moga.cat/pagines/mobils/iAnchor%20banner.png>

Publications

Implantar SCRUM amb èxit

UOC Publishing June 30, 2015

Authors: Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

Scrum persegueix no només obtenir resultats, sinó obtenir-los de manera que tothom que hi participa en el procés se senti satisfet. Per assolir aquest objectiu principal, Scrum proposa una sèrie de premisses que són generals per al projecte i per la gent que hi està implicada, i que fan especial èmfasi en l'establiment de vies de comunicació eficients

ISBN: 978-84-9064-712-7

Documents and publications list

<http://www.moga.cat/pagines/cv.html> December 2012

Authors: Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

Web page with the list of my publications

Agile development introducing: SCRUM

http://www.moga.cat/docs/agils/Introducing_SCRUM_EN.pdf October 1, 2014

Authors: Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

This document can be used as main concepts of SCRUM presentation. This document introduced the project concept, and the agile manifesto and the main organizations of SCRUM, and yours premisses and values.

This document continues with SCRUM organization, roles, artifacts and events

PRINCE2: Processes and documents

http://www.slideshare.net/jlmoga/prince2-processos-i-documents?ref=http://www.linkedin.com/profile/edit?trk=tab_pro February 2012

Authors: Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

Schematic description of main PRINCE2 processes and products.

Metrica V3 Presentation

<http://www.moga.cat/docs/metrica/DOC%20MOGA%2020110801%20V01%20Presentacio%20metodologia.pdf> August 2011

Authors: Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

PRINCE2 Project Management Introduction

http://www.moga.cat/docs/prince2/Introduccio_a_la_gestio_de_projectes_amb_PRINCE2.pdf August 2011

Authors: Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

Languages

Inglés

(Professional working proficiency)

Francés

(Elementary proficiency)

Skills & Expertise

Scrum

Desarrollo de software

PRINCE2

Gestió de projectes

Gestión de proyectos de software
Metodologías ágiles
PMP
Certificación PMP
direcció de grups
Desarrollo web
Team Leadership
Consultoria
HTML5
Liderazgo de equipos
rigor
Software Development
Android
E-Learning
Team Building
Agile Methodologies
Processos de negoci
eLearning
HTML 5
Agile Project Management
UML
kanban
IT Management
Software Project Management
XML
Java
Oracle
Microsoft SQL Server
Linux
.NET
C#

Interests

In ICT area, I'm interested in Software engineering and project management predictive or agile methodologies.

Lately I'm interested in methods to combine PRINCE2 with SCRUM and Kanban

In eLearning area, I'm interested in how to use ICT pedagogical as just the way, and not the end

My hobbies are dedicate the time in photography and hiking

Test Scores

PRINCE2 Practitioner

July 2011 Score:90 de 108

Qualificació de l'exàmen oficial

PSM1 Scrum Master - Scrum.org

February 2014 Score:91%

Josep Lluís Monte Galiano

SCRUM Trainer at Some learning schools

moga@moga.cat



1 person has recommended Josep Lluís

"Josep Lluís lideró el desarrollo de la Metodología de Gestión de Proyectos que utilizamos en Parc Sanitari Sant Joan de Déu. También nos ayudó a poner en marcha la Oficina de Proyectos. Josep Lluís es un profesional de dilatada experiencia y capacidades analítica y metodológica."

— **Francisco Mochon Duro**, was Josep Lluís's client

[Contact Josep Lluís on LinkedIn](#)